




 

 

 

 
APPENDIX 
 
Documents in scope of requests 1a, 4b, 4c, 4d & 4f: 
1a. documents, memos, briefings, reports, aide memoire relating to the Hutt Valley pipe 
4b. All documents relating to contingency plans for the pipe collapsing 
4c. All documents relating to the likelihood of the pipe collapsing 
4d. All documents relating to the impact of the pipe collapsing  
4f. All documents relating to the cost of fixing the pipe both where it is damaged at Taita Rock 
and in Melling 
 

Document date Subject 
2022 March 31 Memo WW Hutt River Erosion Adjacent Strategic Wastewater Main 
2022 April 22 Memo: GWRC Hutt River Erosion adjacent strategic Wastewater Main 
2022 July 7 3WDMC Taita Rock Wastewater Pipeline contingency and Protection Plan 
2022 November 22 Safety in Design HS Risk Assessment Western Hills Main Sewer Renewal – 

Urgent 
2022 September 6 Activity Brief: Taita Rock WW Pipe Protection 
2023 January 31 Activity Brief: Western Hutt Trunk Sewer Renewal 
2024 April 8 Memo: Condition Assessment of WH SH2 Trunk main pipe assets 
2024 April 12 Riverlink WW model assessments WHMS value engineering 
2024 May 2 Activity Brief: Western Hills Main Sewer renewal – urgent 
2024 May 15 WHMS Operational Response Plan 

 

 

 
 
 

 
   
 



From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

OIA-674_675 re WHMS response attached 

Thursday, 11 July 2024 12:14:25 pm 

Good afternoon. 

I am happy to provide you with the response letter and information collated to date - this is 
accessible as a drop box link due to the number and size of the documents. 
The dropbox link is password protected: blueberry8 

The remainder of the information in scope of your request is in process and will be provided to 
you as soon as practicable. Your patience is appreciated. 

Regards 

■ LGOIMA Advisor

t Wellington 
Water 

Private Bag 39804, Wellington Mail Centre 5045 

Level 4, 25 Victoria Street, Petone, Lower Hutt 

www.wellingtonwater.co.nz 

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/lc9qa9mpax4sl0jvy52f1/ADAF7Cw4OA6Q2StMxG3ijfs?rlkey=kn6owrb31j014wz4c1u1x0s8g&e=1&st=nemcuyu1&dl=0



